Fairfield Union Music Boosters Meeting Minutes 07/10/2024

- I. Jill Squires called meeting to order at 6:30 pm
- II. Members in attendance: Jill Squires, Jacien Squires, Matthew Gregory, Jared Kitchen, Julian Savage, Alyssa Barnecut, Jessica Howell, Lorrie Bailey, Matt Bailey, Amanda Barr, Kim Elson, Chantel Rutherford, Natascha Kelley, Amanda Herman.
- III. Secretary's Report from June meeting.
 - A. Motion to Approve minutes as presented by Matt Bailey seconded by Kim Elson. Motion carried
- IV. Treasurer's Report reviewed.
 - A. Motion to approve with corrections by Kim Elson, seconded by Amanda Barr. Motion Carried
 - B. Motion to approve the 2024-2025 Budget with any changes and addendums as indicated by Lorrie Bailey, seconded by Amanda Barr.
- V. Music Department Reports
 - A. HS Bands Summer Music going well; Leadership training went great! Kids excited. anticipate 94 students for marching season Calendar has had a few adjustments. Pre-Camp, Band Camp, then Post-Camp as in previous years. Uniform fittings going well. 14 Seniors to recognize this year.
 - B. HS Choirs Summer Music- All Assembly Singers were asked to schedule at least one session with Mr. Gregory to fine tune. Concerts and all choir dates are on the school calendar. Will need more uniforms due to large numbers in women's ensemble.
 - C. MS Bands and Choirs choirs are big this year. No updates on riser.
 - D. Elementary Schools Nothing to report
 - E. Musical Will be Shrek! The Musical. Will do 4 performances of this show, with one being a matinee

VI. Committee Reports

- A. Fundraising
 - 1. Programs Sales going slowly this year, many no replies from previous vendors due to financial constraints or no reasons given. Currently at \$4825 in Sales. Sent the Senior recognition to ALL seniors of previous years sports to students could be recognized the entire year, not just their sports season.
 - 2. Craft Show registration is open; booth \$60, \$50 if a raffle donation is made
 - 3. Sponsorships- to date only 2 received under the family and friend program
 - 4. Century Resources sale will be conducted with Middle School Students only. Will arrange to have an officer in the MS rooms to help with collection of pre-payments that will be due with the sale. Hocking Hills Fudge. On their calendar. Will send info home before Thanksgiving and so that orders can be delivered to students before Christmas break.
 - 5. Clothing Sale- order forms are ready to send with students at the Community Preview Show. Discussion was held about the lack of interest for the last Choir clothing sale. Alyssa Barnecut agreed to create a design(s) for a sale later in the year.

B. Trailer

- 1. Volunteer Pull Sign up sheet is ready. Lorrie will ask parents to help
- 2. Maintenance Updates- Matt Bailey has gotten new tires on the trailer and has started a design to create the shelving requested inside. Will be contacting Jed Smith and Nick Sattler to assist in the construction of shelving. Supplies estimated to be less than \$500

C. Banquets/Feeds/Refreshments

- 1. Band Camp/Community Showcase night Kona Ice
 - a.) Motion was made at previous meeting to purchase snacks for band camp for students. These will be available in the storage area of the band room and monitored for usage. Students were asked to bring snacks to help supplement.
 - b.) Kona Ice is scheduled to be on site for the Community Preview Night and will be a fundraising event.
 - c.) Ice Cream truck will be at band camp on Wed with complimentary ice cream for band students. This is a donation from a family.

2. Senior Night

- a.) 14 senior families. Lorrie will get some quotes for different options
- b.) Lorrie will prepare a parent hand out for senior families so they have the info re: senior night
- 3. Fall Band Banquet Date has been set for Tuesday 11/05/24.
- 4. Hall of Fame / Gala Nothing new to report

D. Partnership with FUMAA

- 1. Falcon for a Day is scheduled for 07/13/24. Approximately 50 students are signed up from grades 2-4. The marching band students who are NOT first year students have been asked to help.
- 2. Band Festival- still planning on Sept of 2025

E. Hospitality

- 1. Refreshment plans for:
 - a.) Band Camp Jill and Jacien Squires to pick up and deliver to HS
 - b.) Marching Band Events & Parades Nothing to report
 - c.) Choir Events Nothing to report
 - d.) Musical Rehearsals Nothing to report

F. Uniforms

1. Missi Troxel along with a few other parents have been helping with all the fittings. Students are 90% complete and spats/glove/shoes/misc pieces will be ordered and available before pictures.

- VII. Older business none
- VIII. Upcoming Important Dates: Community Preview Show 08/02
- IX. New Business 0 none
- X. Next meeting 08/14/24
- XI. Meeting adjourned 8:04 pm